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May 15,201 3 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

Re: Case No. 2012-00484 

Attached is a copy of a memorandum which is being filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the 
contents of the May 15, 2013 memorandum, please do so within seven days of receipt 
of this letter. If you have any questions, please contact Daryl Newby of the Commission 
staff at 502/564-3940, or 502/782-2645. 
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File - Case No. 2012-00484 

FROM: Daryl Newby, Team Leader 

DATE: May 15,201 3 

RE: Telephonic Informal Conference of May 14, 2013 

Pursuant to Commission Staffs Notice of Telephonic Informal Conference issued 
May 1, 2013, a telephonic Informal Conference was conducted at the Commission’s 
offices in Frankfort, Kentucky on May 14, 2013 at approximately 11:OO a.m. A list of 
attendees is attached. 

Commission Staff asked a number of questions concerning the Joint Applicants’ 
proposed retrofit permanent program. Commission Staff requested that joint applicants 
submit the following information concerning the current retrofit pilot program: 1) the 
number of participants, per cooperative, that are enrolled in the program; 2) the number 
of program participant premises, per cooperative, that currently have inactive accounts; 
and 3) the total amount of program investments, per cooperative, made by the Mountain 
Association for Community Economic Development (“MACED”). This information will be 
submitted by May 21 ~ 

There being no additional matters to discuss, the conference was adjourned. 

Attachment 
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In the Matter of: 

JOINT APPLICATION OF BIG SANDY RURAL 

FLEMING-MASON ENERGY COOPERATIVE, ) CASENO. 
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ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE CORPORATION, ) 
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